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July 31, 1980

Louald E._Paghia,. M.D.
Division of Surgical Pathology

UCLA BEST COPY AVAILABLE
Center for the Heslth Sciences
Los Angalee, Calif. 90024
Dear Don:

Where are you staying in Montreal? 1I'll try to contact you.

I have sccepted an interim appointment as leader of the Marshall
Islands Program. I definitely need consultation with you after the
Montreal meating. |

Yours,

E. P. Cronkite, M.D.

Dictated by Dr. Cronkite but transcribed and gsent in his absence.
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